# SAQIB JAVED Mechanical Technician

Mobile: +923065022688 +923191063305

Email: saqibjaved20018@gmail.com

Postal Address: Raja park near qadriya rizwiya masjid ,house no 171/4,

Street no#3,samanabad faisalabad.

#### OBJECTIVE.

To be more professional and skill full in the maintenance of stationary equipment's, in petrochemicals and Oil & Gas industry

# **QUALIFICATION**

Course	Subject	Institution	Marks	Passing Year
D.A.E	Mechanical	P.B.TE Lahore	85.7	2017
Metric	Science	B.I.S.E Faisalabad	71.5	2014



02 years Apprenticeship training from Fatima Fertilizers Co. Pakistan Total Experience 5 years

## CAREER SUMMARY

I have worked in process industries like, fertilizer and Oil & Gas. I have earned versatile experience of maintenance, installation, and troubleshooting of the stationary during Routine, Turnaround's & Shutdowns and Projects.

Present working at Fatima Fertilizer Company limited As contract base.

• Mechanical Technician at Qater She'll GTL.

Qater Engineering and construction co W.L.L. Working at Fatima Fertilizer Company Ltd Pakistan. Mechanical Technician as contract base

• Mechanical Technician at Dolphin Energy. Qatar Engineering and Construction Co. W.L.L

• Fatima fertilizer Co.pakistan. Mechanical Technician as contract Randawa Associate Engineering Ltd.

• Fatima fertilizer Co. Pakistan. Apprentice Mechanical Technician.

• Fatima fertilizer Co. Pakistan Mechanical Technician as contract Randawa Associate Engineering Ltd. 7 march to till date

January 2022 to 4 march 2022

April 2021 to December 2021

December 2020 to April 2021

September 2020 to Desember 2020

2 vears

September 2018 to September 2020

September 2017 to September 2018

# STATIONARY EQUIPMENTS

- Heat Exchangers
  - > Shell and tube, Plate type Heat exchangers
  - > High pressure jetting, Mechanical cleaning and Tube plugging, Hydro testing, SFT
- valves passing problems, Reclamation, Gland and Bonnet leakage rectification by Valves clamping, welding box up and Sealant injection, Hydro testing
- TANKS I have done maintenance of Tanks, in Turnarounds, and Shutdowns,
- PRESSURE VESSELS maintenance of pressure vessels in Turnarounds, and Shutdowns
- GLGs Transparent and Reflex Glass, . Glass replacement job



- ON LINE LEAKAGE RECTIFICATION I have attend online leakages at Ammonia, Carbamate, Steam, CO<sub>2</sub> and cooling water services by welding box up, clamping and Sealant injection.
- GASKET INSTALLATION I have experience of gasket installation, Lenz, ring joint, metal jacketed, spiral wound, and non-metallic gaskets and there specification by material and rating
- **BOLTING DE-BOLTING** I am familiar with different techniques and procedures of bolting Debolting like manual, Pneumatic and hydraulic tightening and torqueing.
- FABRICATION piping fabrication and maintenance services. I am familiar with P&Id, Isometric, Plan, WPS, piping specs
- Tools I have experience of using of manual, electric, Pneumatic and Hydraulic tools
- MATERIALS I am familiar with various types of materials, their specs and standards used at Plant
- WELDING I have a good knowledge of welding.

#### PROJECTS SKILLS

- Hydro testing piping and Valves and Stationary Equipment's
- Material inspection, issuance, return and reservation
- Team management and supervision
- Co-ordination between Management and team
- Documentation of project, Tool box talk, daily progress report, Safety observation reports

#### SAFETY TRAININGS

Fatima fertilizer company limited ,Dolphin Energy Qatar, Qater She'll GTL

1-Elevated work 2-Hot work 3-Isolation of energy sources with LOTOTO and Red Tag

4-Confined Space 5-Line break and equipment opening 6-Work permit

# TURNARROUND AND SHUTDOWNS

I have attended more than 05Shutdowns and 3Turnaround's in fertilizers and Oil & Gas plants.

	Company	Plant	Year	Responsibility
•	Qater She'll GTL	Air separation Unit.	<i>2022</i> .	Mechanical Valves, Valves
		Turnaround.		Actuators removal and Installation.
•	Fatima fertilizer company.	Turnaround	<i>2021.</i>	PTW,Exchanger maintenance,valves
		Urea plant		Installation , Hydro test.
•	Dolphin Energy Qatar	Oil and Gas	2021	Vessel, Heat Exchanger,valves
•	Fatima Fertilizers Pakistan	Urea palnt	2020	Valves, Heat Exchanger,vessel
•	Fatima Fertilizers Pakistan	NA plant.	2020	Heat Exchangers, reactor, stipper
•	Fatima Fertilizer Pakistan.	Urea Plant	2020	Vessel ,Exchanger ,Boiler
•	Fatima Fertilizer Pakistan.	Turnaround Urea Pla	nt	2019 Vessels 'Exchangers'
				Urea stripper,Valves,pool reactor

## PERSONAL PROFILE.

Date of Birth
Marital Status
Passport Number
Religion
Nationality
10\_10\_1997
Unmarried
JK8670251
Islam
Pakistani

Language : Urdu, English, Punjabi

#### COMPUTER SKILLS

I have working experience of Microsoft Office (Word and Excel) windows operating system and software installation, Hardware Installation.